Stephanie N. Tito

Oswego, IL 60543 stephanienlinde@gmail.com +1 331 233 9076

Integrity-driven, patient-focused, licensed RN in search of a long-term position in a teamwork-based environment. Compassionate, and dedicated to making a difference with over nine years of health care experience, three years in a hospital setting. Experienced in maintaining a safe environment, medication administration, and excellent communication skills. Background in acute Oncology/Med Surg, acute Pediatrics, and Geriatrics. Personable with a positive attitude, and the ability to effectively communicate with patients, family, and staff. Worked with both positive and negative patients throughout the entire 2020 Covid-19 pandemic. Plans to enroll in Lewis's RN-MSN program within the next three years.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Assistant Director of Nursing

Will be disclosed at interview November 2021 to Present

Daily work in collaboration with the Director of Nursing to assure compliance within the nursing department. Development and maintenance of nursing service objectives, standards of nursing practice, and the nursing policies and procedures manual to provide the most appropriate and comprehensive care to each Resident. Chart audits, required record review kept upon resident admission, discharge, transfer. Daily rounds of the facility in addition to prioritization of tasks, and follow-up. Supervision, retention, and replacement of nursing staff in addition to orientation, training, and in-services. Compliance assurance within the infection control department. Constant demonstration of self and staff development. Attendance and participation in facility improvement meetings. Pharmacy communication regarding medication discrepancies, medication alternatives, and pharmacist recommendations. Dietician recommendations, provider communication, chart updates. Extensive experience with PCC. Assisting in facility referrals, providing approval or denial based on clinical needs

Registered Nurse

Symphony of Orchard Valley - Aurora, IL December 2020 to Present

As an RN for this facility, I have become familiar with medication administration, tube feedings, delegation, inputting of orders, and EMR charting. Daily experience with IV antibiotics, dialysis procedures, and hospice care. Ability to assess, identify, and take action when there is a change in patient condition. Excellent in assessing vital signs, lab results, and patient's responsiveness to quickly identify a potential decline in condition, allowing care to be provided as quickly as possible. Experienced in physician communication, inputting of orders, admissions, and discharges. Able to multi-task, and successfully prioritize the patient's needs. Experienced with Covid-19 positive patients, and disease prevention. Experienced with dementia care, and fall prevention. As a float CNA, and now an RN for this facility I have developed a positive relationship with over one hundred residents, on all seven hallways

of the building. I am able to be placed in any hall on any day and know the Residents on a personal level, allowing me to anticipate their needs, and recognize when something is wrong. Experienced in dressing changes, wound care, and the prevention of skin breakdown. I am the only RN for as many as 38 Residents most days, allowing me the opportunity to obtain experience with multi-tasking in critical situations, and maintaining a calm approach when delegating and carrying out necessary tasks. Experienced with point click care.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Symphony of Orchard Valley - Aurora, IL June 2020 to Present

Daily assistance in ADLs, such as feeding, toileting, and showering for as many as twenty residents at a time. Actively encouraging social distancing, wearing of masks, and many other transmission prevention actions during the Covid-19 virus. As a float CNA I have become familiar and experienced with all of the current residents and their needs.

PCT (Patient Care Technician)

Franciscan St. James Hospital - Olympia Fields, IL October 2019 to April 2020

As a PCT on the afternoon shift, I am responsible for patient transport related to admission, discharge, and unit transfers. I compassionately care for patients with a variety of medical conditions. I provide end of life care for hospice patients, assist in the care of patients with cancer, and have become proficient in the prevention of skin breakdown related to immobility. I am excellent when communicating with patients, and am an accountable, hard-working addition to the unit.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Silver Cross Hospital Pediatric/Med Surg - New Lenox, IL December 2017 to June 2019

I am often responsible for up to nineteen patients, ages ranging from two months old to ninety two years old. It is a constantly changing environment with a lot of patient needs, I have learned the importance of adaptability through this position. I am nightly responsible for obtaining vital signs on all patients, ensuring all vital signs are within defined limits, and alerting the RN when vital signs are outside of normal parameters. I am responsible for conducting all new admissions over night on my unit. I nightly contribute to the safety and stability of my unit by ensuring all patients are receiving necessary attention. I assist in hospice care, have experienced taking care of patients with Sickle Cell disease, ALS, Dementia, Autism, Downs Syndrome, Oncology, and many more life altering diseases that require specific care. I answer all call lights, and behave as a dedicated member of my team at all times.

CNA-Certified Nurses Assistant (Oncology/Med Surg)

Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital - Downers Grove, IL September 2017 to June 2019

During my time with Advocate Good Samaritan I have provided consistent, safe, and compassionate care for many patients, in a wide variety of situations. While my main unit has been Oncology, I have experience working on other units including, but not limited,to Cardiac, Detox, and Bariatric. By consistently remaining aware of, and following Advocate policies and procedures, I have learned to ensure patients are kept safe at all times, and to promote patient satisfaction throughout every step of their stay. I have learned the importance of recognizing, acknowledging, and promptly reporting any and all indications that a patient is in need of immediate medical intervention. I have engaged in, and been of assistance during critical situations. In my time with Advocate I have become familiarized with all patient

assistant equipment, vital monitoring devices, and have begun to learn the significance of lab values pertaining to patients individual conditions.

VOLUNTEER

Robert Lurie- Almost Home Kids - Naperville, IL October 2017 to February 2018

Naperville Location. I am a recreational volunteer with the pediatric

patients twenty hours a month. This experience has allowed me the opportunity to familiarize myself with severe pediatric medical conditions and treatments. During my time with the Robert Lurie Foundation, I have been introduced to pediatric tracheostomy patients, parenteral nutrition, DM type 1, and many other life-altering conditions requiring extensive and continuous treatment.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Lacey Creek Supportive Living - Downers Grove, IL August 2017 to December 2017

As a CNA for this company I was responsible for assisting residents with their meals, activities of daily living, and provided medication reminders.

Server

Blueberry Hill Restaurant - Darien, IL August 2015 to October 2017

I was a part time morning server for this company. I maintained an eight table section on most busy weekends, while keeping up with running side work, and making guest satisfaction a priority.

Assistant General Manager (AGM)

Dennys Restaurant - Orland Park, IL January 2012 to August 2017

As an Assistant General Manager for this company I was responsible for overseeing multiple locations, directly supervising a large variety of staff, and vendors, while ensuring consistent excellent customer service. I was responsible for employee hiring, orientation, and quarterly training. As a leader I maintained professional boundaries while ensuring staff was comfortable, competent, and confident in their positions. I provided peer coaching and encouragement when deemed necessary. I mentored and trained oncoming assistant managers to their positions, and personally took responsibility, and accountability in assuring adequate training was received. I regulated daily banking activities, while ensuring restaurant budgets were met. By maintaining direct focus on predicted store volume, I successfully balanced the staffing needs of the each restaurant, and was solely responsible for employee schedules. By enforcing company safety procedures, and directly holding both myself and staff accountable I routinely ran safe, productive shifts.

Care Giver

Home Health Care - Homewood, IL August 2015 to July 2017

Assisted end stage cancer patient with comfort care, ADL's, and companionship.

Care Giver

Home Health Care Services - Chicago, IL September 2013 to October 2015 Assisted geriatric stroke victim with ADL's. Light house keeping, transferring, range of motion activities, and companionship.

Education

ADN in Nursing

Northwestern College June 2017 to June 2019

GED

Moraine Valley Community College 2010

Serv Safe Certified - June 2019

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2022

State: IL

Skills

- Extremely organized. Excellent communication, and customer satisfaction history. Self motivated. Ability to self direct, while remaining task focused. Goal oriented, extremely ambitious. Excellent leadership skills, ability to maintain a consistently safe and structured enviorment, while cateering to the ever changing needs of staff, facility, and most importantly the customers. (10+ years)
- Excellent customer service skills obtained through sixteen years of customer service. Consistent independent decision making, resulting in positive outcomes. Ability to maintain a focused mind and positive attitude during high pressure situations. Highly adaptable to changing enviorments and situations. Proven history of both employee and customer satisfaction, through the use of strong, effective team work, as well as strong conflict resolution skills. Highly skilled in both time and self management. Ability to prioritize, and remained focused during stressful situations. (10+ years)
- Cna Certified
- CNA
- Home Health
- · Certified Nursing Assistant
- Caregiving
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Restaurant Management
- Hospice Care
- Dementia Care
- · Patient Care
- Autism Experience
- Home Care

- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- Alzheimer's Care
- Meal Preparation
- Laundry
- Medical Records
- Epic
- · Microsoft Word
- Cerner
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Recruiting
- Dialysis Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

June 2017 to June 2019

CNA

July 2017 to Present

Serv Safe Certified

June 2019 to Present

Basset Certification

January 2019 to Present

CPR/First Aid

food handler certificate

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Work style: Reliability — Familiar

November 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: Familiar

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

November 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Customer focus & orientation — Highly Proficient

August 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to customer situations with sensitivity.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Current Nursing School Rotation Sites:

Nursing Fundamentals-Winter 2018: Alden Estates, Orland Park II
Mental Health Nursing- Spring 2018: Kindred Hospital, Chicago, II
Mental Health Nursing- Spring 2018: Mount Sinai Hospital, Chicago, II
Medical Surgical Nursing-Summer 2018: Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital, Chicago, II

OB Nursing- Fall 2018: Fransican Health (St. James) Olympia Fields, II

Pediatric Nursing- Winter 2019: Community First Hospital, Muenster, In

Medical Surgical Nursing: St. Bernard Hospital, Chicago, II